## Marc Estrada

25108 Marguerite Pkwy. Ste. A-446 (866) 936-4111 x101 Mission Viejo, CA 926921 www.greenplanet.tech

Mobile: (949) 866-8860 mestrada@gptsecure.com

## **OVERVIEW**

Mr. Marc Estrada is a blockchain and greenhouse gas reduction entrepreneur. He founded GPT Secure, LLC which provides advanced data exchange and back-office services for retail commodity suppliers, generators, municipal utilities, and commercial clients. Mr. Estrada's unique and in-depth knowledge of commodity trading and sales has led to the development of an innovative Web 2 system that automates manual processes, eliminates redundancies, and provides technologically advanced data services. Mr. Estrada has a vision and passion to integrate the system into Web 3 and implement solutions that will positively impact our planet through the traceable reduction of negative environmental impacts and energy consumption.

Mr. Estrada has made a significant investment over the past several years in the design of a blockchain based system that solves the transparency, traceability, processing, billing, reporting, and scalability dilemma created by disparate carbon market platforms. He believes using the blockchain for transacting, transparency, and accountability will transform the economics of environmentally responsible business practices.

## **EDUCATION**

San Jose State University, California, 1991 Bachelor of Science, Mechanical Engineering

EIT Certification, 1992

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

GPT Secure, LLC Feb 2004 to Present

President and Founder

Advanced energy data company providing comprehensive back office and data platform consulting services. Our clients consist of commercial, generation, utilities, and retail energy providers.

BP Energy Company Jun 2000 to Jan 2004

Originator

Origination and deal structuring for competitive energy supply and financial products. Participated in the complex generation dispatch deal structuring and electric supply deals.

Shell Energy Jan 1997 to Jun 2000

Director, Origination

Origination of financial risk products, cogeneration, and wholesale energy supply deals. Executed complex cogeneration installation and supply agreements with Shell affiliate companies.

City of Palo Alto Jun 1991 to Dec 1996

Resource Planner

Planning and operational analysis for the municipal utility division covering natural gas, electricity, and water services. Gained experience by implementing the first wholesale interstate transactions for CPA.